Clerk

From: Correspondence Services <CSU.MOH@ontario.ca>

Sent: June 5, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Clerk

Subject: A message from the Ministry of Health [361-2024-3785]

Attachments: Letter from the Honourable Sylvia Jones Deputy Premier and Minister of Health - May 30 2024.pdf

361-2024-3785

Thank you for providing the Honourable Sylvia Jones, Minister of Health, with a copy of your resolution
regarding the Auditor General’s recommendations about Ontario’s public health laboratories.

Minister Jones recently wrote to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario to address concerns about
the issue. We have attached a copy of her letter for your reference.

Thank you again for sharing your council’s resolution.

Correspondence and Corporate Support | Correspondance et soutien ministériel
Ministry of Health | Ministére de la Santé

Confidentiality: This email contains information intended only for the use of the individual named above.
If you have received this email in error, we would appreciate it if you could advise us through the
ministry’s website at Contact us | ontario.ca and destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.

Avis de confidentialité : ce courriel contient des renseignements destinés uniquement a l'usage de la
personne nommee ci-dessus. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, nous vous serions
reconnaissants de bien vouloir nous en informer sur le site Web du ministére Contactez-nous |
ontario.ca et de détruire tous les exemplaires de ce message. Merci.




